JSt. Peter’'s Convent, Trenton, Ont.

The third call for n missi school eame in 1902 from the late
Rev. 1. AL Twohey Previously the worlh was in eh ot the
Sisters of the (Congregntion of Notre Dame, bhat upon their
departure the Sisters of the Hous» of Providenes wore request d

to tuke up the work,  Again the Religions responded to the ea ],
although their numbers were not more than sufficient to carry on
the ever-inereasing duty of the Mother House, Mother M. Edward
(MeKinley) was appointed Superior and with her companions set
out for their new home to take up the work.,  T'hey were received
most cordially by tho pastor and peopl The prosperous con-
dition of the school and large number of pupils, are sources of
pleasure and satisfaction to all those interested in the work

Basides the work of teaching instruction in musie is given

St. Francis de Yales General Hospital,
S'mith’s Falls, Ont.

The loeation of a Hospital at Smith's Fulls was proposed
during the visitation of Archbishop Giaathior in 1905, The pro-
ject was approved by His Grace and was eagerly welcomed by tho
pastor of Smith's Falls parish, Rev. Father Kelly, who had heen
anxiously awaiting the foundution of such aninstitution. A suit-
able location was secured. the Luilding erected and opened for th
reception of patients in 1904, under the able leadership of the
Superior, Sister M. Vineent (MeDonnell). Since that auspicions
oceasion the hospital has suczceded beyond expectation, and has
brought solace, comfort and relicf to hundreds of ill and unfor-
tunate, who would otherwise have baen without the slighost eare
or attention,  In other words the hospital has amply filled a long-
felt want in the community. In this work of sell-congratulation
we must not forizet the kindness and courtesy of the medical men,
under whose care the patients have been; nor the generous nssist-

ance of the good ladies of Smith's Falls, who, without distinetion

of relizion, have tuken the warmest interest in the institution,




